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PREFATORY.

HE Macon Crry DIRecTORY FOR 1890-91, is herewith presented, with
the assurance that, in completeness and accuracy, it is the equal of
any Directory ever issued for this or any other city. The canvass

for information was arranged to follow immediately after the census
enumerators, and the Directory reporters were specially instructed to
make close inquiry as to the completeness of the enumerators work. The
enumerators were notified that this would be done, and that they would
be called upon to correct all errors or omissions discovered, and the result
of this plan was an almost absolutely complete census, and the most
thorough Directory canvass which, in an experience of twenty years, the
. manager of this work has ever seen.

The City of Macon has entered upon an era of wonderful advance-
ment and growth, and there are doubtless many people here to-day,
whose names will not be found herein, but if the name of a white citizen l
fails to appear, it may be safely asserted that he had no recognized busi- r
ness or residence location in Macon in June, 1890, and this statement
may very nearly be made with regard to the colored citizens as well.

The canvass for the present work embraces, not only the city proper, |
but also the suburbs of Vineville, East Macon, South Macon, Huguenin |
Heights, etc., or in other words, the Directory represents the entire popu-
lation within a distance of two miles from the City Hall in every direc-
tion.

The former volume for 1889-89 contained 9423 names—5932 white
and 3491 colored. The present volume gives 12,424 names-—7,999 whits
and 4,425 colored; a gain of 2,067 white and of 934 colored, total 3,001.

As illustrating the changes which are now so rapidly taking place in
Macon, 3,082 names which were in the former volume have been omitted
from these pages, and 6,083 new names, or very nearly one half of the
entire number, have been added.

A careful count of the census taken in connection with the canvass,
exhibits a population within the corporate limits of 22,600; 11,543 white
and 11,057 colored, and the suburbs embraced in the canvass have a
population of 8,786 white, and 4,309 colored; total 13,095. or a totalypopu-
lation within the radius mentioned of 35,695.

The support extended to this work has been very gratifying, exhibit
ing, as it does, a largely increased recognition of the importance of a GOOD
DIRECTORY for the city, and in conclusion, thanks are extended to the
friends and patrons of the work and the hope expressed that this volume
will be found to merit fully and completely the above title.

Very respectfully,

A.E. SHOLES.

it
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CORRECTIONS, REMOVALS, ETC.

Amo})d John W., money order clk
P.
Bi;ixg Asher A.,gen’l delivery clk

Freeman Matt R., lawyer, 518 Mul-
berry, r 140 Forsyth

Gibson William C., physician, 1733
Cotton ave, r nr Crump’s Park

Halstead E. P., vetsurgeon, 221 3d,
bds Hotel Lanier

Hodgkins E. T., produce com mer,
464-466 2d

Oliver Fred A., bkkpr Cobb, Ca-
banis & Cobb, bds 753 Spring

Rockwell Henry L., r 204 Fors

Speer Osborne E., fireman G.S. &
F. R.R,, r ws 4th, 3d s of Strat-
ton, S. M

Anderson C. E,, prin Macon Short-
hand School, 55623 Mulberry

Speer William, G. 8. &F.R.
. R, rH es 4&6152?%} Vgu:&d%o% S.I:?.M

r He ,engG.8.&F.R.R,,
pee07 C!x:ﬁoun :

SMITH S. A. & CO. (S. A.¥Smith,
and W. E. VanHoutor), agts
Smith Premier writer, and
dirs in office supplies, 5523 Mul-
berry. (See back cover.)

Wallace H , ¢, grocer, W. Boun-
dary, cor estnut, r rear 157
Magnolia

Wallace Samuel W. with S. R.
Jaques & Tinsley Co., bds Brown’s
Hotel

Wallace William, r 622 5th

Wallen Mary R., wid, bds 593 Mad-
ison

Waller Emma, wid J., r 308 Bur-
nett, E. M.
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MACON CITY DIRECTORY,

1890-01.

GUIDE TO STREETS AND AVENUES IN MACON.

In consulting the Guide, it should be borne in mind that while the streets
of Macon are in most instances laid out diagonally to the points of the com-
pass, yet for convenience this fact is not recognized, and streets running
parallel with the river are described as running %rom east to west, and those
running from the river as running from north to south, so, in consulting the
General Directory, the north side of a street is the side nearest the river, the

east and west sides are the left and right sides respectively as one goes from

the river.

The large number of unnumbered streets in the suburbs, where

the only method of locating a house is by giving the side of the street it is
on, and the number of doors from a cross street, renders this explanation

necessary.

It should be further mentioned here that several of the streets

mentioned here, some within the corporate limits, have been arbitrarily
named, in order to definitely locate the parties residing upon them.

ACADEMY, from 629 Walnut, n
to river ,

ADAMS, from C.R.R., s to limits,
1st w of Tattnall ; 4th Ward

CROSSES

203 Chestnut 603 Elm
801 Oglethorpe 668 Boundary
503 Ash
ANDERSON, 8. M., from 2d w to
Knott, 1st s of Pebble :
APPLEWOOD, E. M., from Fac
tory row, n bey limits, 2d e of Mill-
edgeville rd
ARCH, from 3d, junction Ogle-
thorge, w to Orange; 2d and 4th
ards

CROBSES
501 Third 701 First
601 Second 801 New

ASH, from Division w to limits,
1st s of Hazel ; 2d and 4th Wards

CROSSES.
101 Gilmer 801 Telfair

201 Ha\mmon"d2 901 Jackson

301 Elbert 1001 Calhoun
401 Fourth 11601 Ross

501 Third 1201 Shamrock
601 Second 1301 College
701 First 1401 Adams

BALKCOM AV. E. M, from
Milledgeville rd, e bey limits, 1st n
of Hidrola

BAER’S ROW, es Vineville br’ch,
bet Washington av and Forsyth

l;ﬁRFIE D AL, from 621 3d,w
to

BAY, from corporate limits, w to
3d, 1st 8 of Hawthorne ; 2d Ward

GROSSES

101 Gilmer 401 Fourth
201 Hammond 470 Third
391 Elbert
BERNARD, E.M., from Milledge-
villerd w, 1st n of Fort Hill
BOND, from Cowles, w to College,
1st 8 of Walnut ; 8d Ward
BOOKER'S ALLEY, bet 8d and
4th, and Hazel and Bay
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BOUNDARY, from Division at
limits, w to limits, forming southern
boundary of city ; 2d and 4th Wards

CROSSES

101 Gilmer 801 Telfair

201 Hammond 901 Jackson

301 Elbert 1001 Calhoun
401 Fourth 1101 Ross

501 Third 1201 College

601 Second 1301 Tattnall

701 First 1401 Adams
BREWERY LANE, from Green,

n bey limits

BRIGHT’S AL.,from Hawthorne,
3 to Boundary, 1st e of 4th

BUCKLEY'S AL, from 521 24,
w to l1st

BURNETT, E. M, from river, n
to limits, 1st w of Main

CALHOUN, from Maple, junc
Park pl, s to limits; 4th Ward

CROSSES
201 Oglethorpe 401 Ash
801 Hazel 501 Elm

CARLING AV., H. H., from Co-
lumbus rd, n to C. R. R., 18t w of
Johnson av

CEDAR, 8. M., from Stratton s,
1st e of 2d

CENTER, E. M., from Clinton, n
bey limits, 18t w of Church

CHAPEL, 8. M., from 4th e to
Reid, 1st s of Boundary

CHERRY, from 7th, w to Spring,
dividing Wards 1st and 2d, and 3d
and 4th

CROSSES
101 Seventh 601 Second
201 Sixth 619 Cotton ave
301 Fifth 701 First
401 Fourth 801 New
501 Third 859 Spring

CHERRY AL., trom 721 New, w
to Spring
CEESTNUT, from C. R. R. w to
limits, 18t n of Oglethorpe; 4th Ward
CHICAMAUGA §5Q., head of
High, opp Orange
(%HURCE[, E. M., from Hidrola n
- bey limits, 1st w of Main, E. M
CLARK AV, P. H,, from Holt n
to Ellis, 1st w of Monroe
CLAY AL., bet Madison and Col-
lege, 1st 8 of Rose Hill Cemete
LEVELAND AV, V., from For-
g:h rd e to C. R. R., 1st w of Oak
ven av
CLINTON, E. M, from Hawkins,
nw bey limits, 18t n of Flanders

: Ward

COLE, from Orange to Maple, 1st
w of Highland av; 4th Ward

COLEMAN AV, H.H., from W.
Boundary w bey limits, 1st 8 of Law-
ton av

COLLEGE, from Rose Hill Cem-
etéry s to limits, 1st w of Orange;
3d and 4th Wards

201 J. RS0 Ogleth
ones 801 etho
301 Bond 851 Hazel T Wa

451 Georgia av 901 Ash
501 Washt’'nav 1001 Elm
601 Cotton av 1001 Boundary
801 A f]eton av
COLLINS, E. M., from Clinton
n beg limits, 1st w of Davis
COLUMBUS, from Orange, junc-
tion Park Place, w to C.R. R.; 4th
Ward
COLUMBUS ROAD, from limits,
or terminus of Elm, w
COMER'S AL., from Chestnut, n
to C. R. R, bey limits
COTTON AV., from Mulberry,
junction 2d, w to dollege; 3d and 4th
Wards
CROSBSES

201 Cherry 501 New ho
213 First 674 Spring Wa
401 Poplar 701 Orange

476 Plum

COWLES, from Spring n to Bond,
1st w of Walnut ; 8¢ Ward

CRAFT'S AL., from Jefferson, 8
to V. rd, 1st e of Jones

DAIRY LANE, P. H., from
Green, 1st w of Madison

DALY AL, S. M., from New
Houston rd n, 1st e of Ells

DAVIS, E. M, from Clinton n bey
limits, 1st w of Fort Hill

DAVIS, S. M., from Anderson, 8
to Knott, 1st w of 2d

DERRY LANE, from 422 Maul-
berry, s to Cherry

DIVISION, from Hawthorne, opp
7th, s to limits ; 2d Ward

DUNCAN AV., H, H., from Co-
lumbus rd, n to C. R. R., 1st w of
Carling av

DUNLAP AL., from 621 Spring,
w to Orange

EARLY, from Washi n av,
junction Georgia av, 8 to_Xo
line Vineville branch ; 4th Ward

ELBERT, continuation of 5th
from Hawthorne, s bey limits; 2d



ELLIS, P. H., from Monroe, w
beﬂlimits, 1st s of Woodruff

LLS, 8. M., from 4th, w to
Knott, 1st s of Windsor
ELM, from Division, w to limits,

ist n of Boundary; 2d and 4th
Wards 4
CROSSES

" 101 Gilmer 801 Telfair

201 Hammond 901 Jackson

301 Elbert 1001 Calhoun
401 Fourth 1101 Ross

501 Third 1201 College

601 Second 1801 Tattnall

701 First 1401 Adams

ELM, E. M., from Main, e to lim-
iis, 1st n of Bibb Mill No. 1
FACTORY ROW, E. M., from
Elm n. 1st e of Main
FACTORY ROW, embracing Bibb
Mnfg Co. houses on Oglethorpe,
Hawthorne and 1st, nr Bibb Mill
No. 2
FIFTH, from river, 8 to Haw-
thorne, 1st e of 4th; 1st and 2d
Wards

CROSSES

101 Ocmulgee 601 Plum
201 Walnut 701 Pine
801 Mulberry 801 Oak

401 Cherry 819 Oglethorpe
501 Poplar

FIRST, from river, s bey limits,
and n to limits, E. M; 1st, 3d and
4th Wards

CROSSES

101 Ocmulgee 801 Oak
201 Walnut 901 Arch
301 Mulberry 1001 Oglethorpe
401 Cherry 1226 Hawthorne

463 Cotton av 1301 Hazel
501 Poplar 1401 Ash
601 Plum 1501 Elm

701 Pine 1555 Boundary
FITZGERALD AL, w from 722

4th

FLANDERS, E. M., from Main w
to limits, 2d n of river

FORSYTH, from College, junc-
tion Cotton av, w to limits ; 4th Ward

FORSYTH RD, V., continuation
of Forsyth, bey limits

MACON CITY DIRECTORY. 23
CROSSES _FORT HILL, 8. M., from junc-
201 Bay - 501 Elm {}oq Main and Milledgeville rd, n bey
imits
he Sowsiny FOSTER AL, from Hazel, s to
Ash, 18t w of Telfair

FOURTH, from river, s bey lim-
its ; 1st and 2d Wards

CROSSES
101 Ocmulgee 991 Arch

201 Walnut 1001 Oglethorpe
301 Mulberry 1125 Hawthorne
401 Cherry 1201 Bay

501 Poplar 1301 Hazel

601 Plum 1401 Ash

701 Pine 1501 Elm

801 Oak 1558 Boundary

FRANKLIN, from Ocmulgee, s
to Walnut, 1st w of Spring ; 3dg%lard
FULTON AL, w from 821 3d
GARDEN, E. M., from Church,
w bey limits, 1st n of Hidrola
GARFIELD, E. M., from Fort
Hill, n bey limits, 1st w of Milledge-

‘| ville rd

GEORGIA AV., from vSvpring at
Mulberry, w to limits ; 3d Ward

CROSSES
301 Orange 547 Monroe
401 Coll

ege
GILES KL., S. M., from Pebble,
s to Anderson, 1st w of 2d
GILMER, continuation of 7th,
from Hawthorne, s to limits; 2d
Ward

CROSSES
242 Bay 501 Elm
331 Hazel 601 Boundary
401 Ash

GREEN, from 162 Madison w bey
limits ; 8d Ward

GRIER, from Turpin, n to com-
mons, 3d e of Gilmer ; 2d Ward

HAMMOND, continuation ot 6th,
from Hawthorne, s to limits; 2d
Ward

CROBSSES
301 Bay 601 Elm
401 Hazel Boundary
501 Ash

HAMMOND Al, from 422 3d,e
to 4th

HANSE AL, from 522 Hazel, s
to Ash

HARRIS, from Turpin, n to com-

mons, 2d e of Gilmer ; 2d Ward
HARRIS AL, from 721 3d, w

to 2d
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HAWKINS, E. M., from Hidrola,
s to Clinton, 1st e of Factory row,
forming part of corporate line

HA%'FHORNE, from Elbert, w
to junction Telfair and Hazel, 1st s
of Oglethorpe ; 2d and 4th Wards

CROSSES
301 Elbert 601 Second
401 Fourth 668 First
501 Third

HAZEL, from Division, w to Col-
lege, and from Adams w to limits;
2d and 4th Wards

CROSSES
101 Gilmer 801 Telfair
201 Hammond 901 Jackson

801 Elbert 1001 Calhoun
401 Fourth 1070 Ross

501 Third 1123 Shamrock
601 Second Adams
701 First

HICK’S AL, from Columbus rd
8, 1st e of Ullman

HIGH, from nr terminus_of Pop-
lar, w to Orange ; 4th Ward

HIGHLAND AYV., continuation
of New, from Orange to Oglethorpe

HILL, from Ocmulgee, 8 to Wal-
nut, 18t e of Orange ; 8d Ward

HOLLIS AL, from 3562 Cherry, s
to Poplar

HOLMES, P. H., from Middle w,
1st n of New Cherry

HOLT, extension of Spring, from
Orange to Ma%le; 4th Ward

HOLT, P. H.,, from Monroe, w
bey limits, s of Ellis

ﬁOLT’S AL., w from 653 2d

HOUSTON RD., continuation of
4th, bey limits :

HUDSON, P. H,, from Green n,
2d w of Madison

HURLEY’S AL, from 421,2d e
to Cotton av

JACKSON from Maple, junction
Oglethorpe, e to limits ; 4th Ward

JACKSON, V., from Poe w, 1sts
of Holmes
JEFFERSON, from Madison,

junction Georgia av, w bey limits;
3d Ward
JOHNSON AL., from 552 8d,eto

4th

JOHNSON AV., H. H, from
Rembert av s, 1st w of W. Bound

JOHNSTON, extension of Col-
lege, s bey limits

SONES, continuation of Ocmul-
gee from 6range w; 3d Ward

JONES, P. H., from Forsyth rd
bey limits n to Old Hospital, 1st w
of Middle

JORDAN'S AL,, 8. M,, from 2d
w, 1st 8 of Williams

KAH AL, S.M,, from Elbert w to
Chapel, 1st 8 of Pebble

LAWTON AV, H.H,, from W,
Boundary w, 1st s of Rembert av

LEE, E. M., from Church w bey
limits, 18t n of Garden

McKENNA’'S AL, from 819 4th,
wto 3d

MADISON, from cemetery at lim-
its, s to Georgia av, junction Jeffer-
son, and from Washington av s to
Forsyth ; 3d and 4th Wards

CROSSES
177 Joqes 505 Washt’n av
261 Green

593 For
441 Jefferson e

MAIN, E. M’z from East Macon
bridge, e bey limits

MAGNOLIA, from Sg;in y &b
Cherry, w to College ; 3d arﬁ

MAPLE, from Oglethorpe, junc-
tion Jackson, w to Ross; 4th *ard

MIDDLE, P. H., from Forsyth rd
n to Holt, 1st w of Monroe

MIDDLE, E. M.. from Burnett e
to limits, 1st n of Water

MILLEDGEVILLE ROAD, E.
M., from Main at limits, e

MOLLOY’S AL, from 422 Ash,
s to Elm

MONROE, from limits s to For-
gyth, 18t w of Madison; 3d and 4th
Wards

MOORE’S ROW, foot of Tupelo
MOUGHON, P. H., from Holmes,n
bey limits, 18t w of Jones

MULBERRY,from 7th w to‘Svpr’ 5
18t n of Cherry; 18t and 4th ar(fl

CROSSES
101 Seventh 601 Second
201 Sixth 701 First
301 Fifth 801 New
401 Pourth 871 Spring
501 Third

MURRAY'’S AL, from 721 4th,
w to 3d

NEW, from river 8 to Orange, 1st
w of 1st; 8d and 4th Wards

CROSSES
101 Ocmulgee 601 Cotton av
201 Walnut 601 Plum
301 Mulberry 701 Pine
401 Cherry 801 Oak
501 Poplar 870 Arch
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NEW, E. M,, from Flanders n to

limits, extension of Burnett
NEW CHERRY, P. H., from
Monroe w bey limits, 1st n of Jeffer-

son

NEW HOUSTON ROAD, S. M.
from foot of 2d, se to Old Houston rd

NISBET, from hd of Cherry n to
Georgia av; 3d Ward

MIXON LA, V.,from Roff Home
w to Ullman rd

Oak, from 5th, w to Orange, 1st 8
of Pine; 2d and 4th ‘Wards

CROSSES

301 Fifth 701 First
401 Fourth 801 New
501 Third 901 Spring
601 Second

OAK HAVEN AV, V., tfrom
Forsyth rd s to C. R. R., 1st w of
W. nndari:

OCMULGEE (formerly Wharf,)
from 7th w to Orange, 1st s of river;
1st and 3d Wards

CROSSES

101 Seventh 701 First
201 Sixth 801 New
301 Fifth 901 Spring
401 Fourth 1001 Franklin
501 Third 1070 Hill

601 Second

OGLETHORPE, from 6th w to
limits, 1st s of Oak; 2d and 4th
Wards

CROSSES

301 Fifth 1101 Ross

401 Fourth 1120 Shamrock
6501 Third 1201 College
601 Second 1301 Tattnall
701 First 1401 Adams
901 Jackson 1422 Boundary

1001 Colhoun

_ORANGE, from Ocmulgee, junc-
tion Jones, sw to Cotton av., thence
8 to Oglethorpe; 3d and 4th Wards

CROBSES
201 Jones 554 High
260 Walnut 568 Pine
301 Bond 601 Spring
427 Georgiaav 701 New
494 Magnolia 801 Holt
500 Washington av

ORCHARD AV,, P. H., from
Hudson w to Brewery la, 1st n of
Green

PEACHTREE, E. M., from Balk-
com av n, 1st e of Milledgeville rd

PEBBLE, S. M., from Hammond
w to Calhoun, lsg.; 8 of Boundary

PEPPERMINT AL., from 652
4th to 5th

PERRY, E. M., from Fort Hill,
be§ limits, n, 1st e of Center
GthEYTON AL, from 622 6th to

PHILLIPS, E. M., from Church
w bey limits, 1st n of Garden
PHILLIPS’ AL, S. M., from
Gilesville School w to Knott, 1st s
of Jordan’s al
PINE, from 7th w to Orange, 3d
s of Cherry; 2d and 4th Wards
CROSSES
C.R.R. shops, Sixth
301 Fifth
401 Fourth
501 Third
601 Second
PINK, S. M., from Boundary s
bey limits, 1st w of College
PLANT, S. M., from 2d w to

701 First
801 New
901 Spring
958 Orange

| Knott, 1st 8 of Williams

PLANT’S AL., from Hawthorne
s to Boundary, bet 2d and 8d

PLUM, from 7th, w bey Spring,
junction fiigh; 2d and 4th Wards

CROSSES
301 Fifth 701 First
401 Fourth 801 Cotton av
501 Third 802 New
601 Second 601 Spring

POE, P. H., from Vinevillerd n,
1st w of Ward’s al

POPLAR, from 7th w bey New,
junc Washington av; 1st Ward, and

dividing Wards 3 and 4

CROSSES
101 Seventh 601 Second
201 Sixth 701 First
301 Fifth 718 Cotton av
401 Fourth 801 New
501 Third

POWELL, E. M., from New w to
limits, 1st n of Flanders

PROGRESS, from Forsyth, bet
Madison and Monroe, s to C. R. R

RANDOM, E. M., from Church
w, 18t n of Pi:illips

RAY, from Milledgeville rd e, 1st
n of 2d av

REESE, E. M., from Milledge-
ville rd w, 1st n of Bernard

REID, 8. M., from 4th e to Elbert,
1st s of Stratton

REMBERT AV, H. H., from W,
Boundary w, 1st s of Chestnut




MACON CITY DIRECTORY.

RIVERSIDE, P. H,, from Madi-
son w bey limits, adjoining Riverside

Ce :
EgagRS" AL., from 619 1st, e to

Spnn% :
ROSE, from river nr 5th, w to

Cemetery ; 8d Ward
ROSS, from Columbus, junction
Appleton av, s to limits; 4th Ward

CROSSES

- 201 Oglethorpe
301 Hazel
401 Ash

501 Elm
540 Boundary

ROY, V., from Ullman w, 1st s

of C.R. R

ST. JOHN, E. M., from Church e

“to Fort Hill, 1st n of Random
SECOND, from river, s to lim-

its, dividing 1st and 3d and 2d and

4th Wards
CROSSES

101 Ocmulgee 901 Arch

201 Walnut 1001 Oglethorpe
301 Mulberry 1201 Hawthorne
401 Cherry 1301 Hazel

501 Poplar 1401 Ash

601 Plum 1501 Elm

701 Pine 1638 Boundary

801 Oak
SECOND, E. M., continuation of

2d
SECOND AV., E. M., from Mill-
edgeville rd e, 18t n of Balkcom av
SEVENTH, from river, sw to
Hawthorne ; 1st and 2d Wards
CROSSES

101 Qcmulgee
201 Walnut

301 Mulberré
SCHOOL, S.

401 Cherry
501 Poplar
C.R.R.shops Pine

M., extension of 2d

8, from junction New Houston rd
SIXTH, from river, s to Haw-
thorne; 1st and 2d Wards

CROSSES
108 Ocmulgee 400 Cherry
209 Walnut 6507 Poplar
301 Mulberry

SMITH’S AL., from 723 1st, e to

New
SPRING, from river 8 to Wash-
ington av, and from High 8, 2d w of
1st ; 3d and 4th Wards
CROSSES

5 Rose 413 Magnolia
101 Ocmulgee 4756 Wash’tonav
201 Walnut 601 Plum

Georgia av 672 Cotton av
320 Mulberry 701 Pine
401 Cherry 760 Oak

STELLA, E. M., from' New %to

limits, 1st 8 of Clinton: b=
STONE, E. M., from Milledge-
ville rd e, 1st n of com av
STRATTON, S. M., from 6th w
to 2d, 1st s of Pebble !
STREET CAR AL, from Elm s
to Boun opp street car stables
TATTNALL, from Forsyth s to
Oglet.horgve, and from Elm s to lim-
its ; 4th Ward :
TATTNALL SQUARE, bet Col-
lege and Adams and Ash and Ogle-
thoer .
TELFAIR, from Hawthorne,
junction Hazel, s to limits; 4th Ward

THIRD, from river, sw to limits;

1st and 2d Wards
i OROSSES

101 Ocmulgee 1001 Oglethorpe
201 Walnut 1039 Hawthorze .
301 Mulberry 1142 Bay

401 Cherry 1201 Hazel

501 Poplar 1801 Ash

601 Plum 1401 Elm

701 Pine 1543 Boundary
801 Oak

TINDALL, S. M., from Telfair w»
1st 8 of Boundary

TRACY’S AL, s from 622 Haw-
thorne

TROUP, 8. M., from 2d w to Tel- |

fair, 1st 8 of Boundary

TUPELO, from limits w to Elbert,
junction Hawthorne ; 2d Ward

TURPIN, from limits w to Divis-
ion, 18t s of Bay; 2d Ward

ULLMAN, from Columbus rd n,
to Forsyth rd, bey limits

VIRGIN'S LA,.V., from Forsyth,
sto C. R.R

WALL, from 8d to 1st, bet Mul-
berry and Cherry; 2d Ward

ALNUT, from 7th, w to Orange;

1st and 3d Wards

. CROSSES
Seventh 601 Second
Sixth 701 First
301 Fifth 801 New
401 Fourth 901 Spring
501 Third 1071 Hill
WARD'S AL., V., from Vineville
rd n, 1st w of Craft's al
WARE’S AL., s from 522 Elm
WASHINGTON AV, from Pop-
lar, nr Spring, w to limits, dividing
Wards 3 and 4
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' CROSSES
121 Spring 628 Madison
285 Orange 578 Monroe
330 Colleﬁe
WEST BOUNDARY, from Riv-
erside Cemetery s, forming western

y 8. M., extension of Knott,

e from Ells

WILDER, 8. M., from Troup s to
Pebble, 1st of 2d

'%ILDER’S AL, from 622 2d e,
to

WILLIAMS, 8. M., from 2d w to
Knott, 1st 8 of Anderson

WILLINGHAM,E. M., from Fort
Hill n, 1st w of Milledgeville rd
WILLINGHAM’S ROW, foot of
Tupelo
INDSOR, 8. M., from 4th w to
2d, 1st e of Stratton
WOLFEF’S ROW, ss Arch, bet 4th
and 6th
‘WOOD’S AL., from Oﬁlethorpe 8
to Boundary, 1st w of Calhoun
WOODRUFF, P. H., from Col-
le%g'w bey limits, 1st s of Green
OOLFOLK, E. M., from Fort
Hill w, 1st n of Milledgeville rd

WARD BOUNDERIES.

FIRST WARD—Bounded by 2d and
Cherry streets, including East Ma-
con to limits

SECOND WARD—Bounded by 2d
and Cherry streets to southeast
and southwest limits

THIRD WARD—2d to Cherry,
Cherry to 1st, 1st to Washington
av to limits, and northeast and
northwest limits

FOURTH WARD—2d to Cherry,
Cherry to 1st, 1st to Washington
av to limits, and northwest and
southwest limits

Centre of streets dividing line.

ACADEMY OF MUSIC—Mulberry,
between 1st and 2d
AYRES’ HALL—512 Mulberry

ITY HALL—Cornar Cotton ave.,
18t and Po&l%r
TY MARKET—Poplar, between
1st and 2d
OUNTY COURT HOUSE—Cor-
ner Mulberg and 2d

OYD RIFLES ARMORY—Cor-
ner 3d and Mulberry
K. OF P, HALL—5672 Cherry
McGOLRICK HALL—704 4th
fACON VOLUNTEERS ARMO-
RY—Corner 1st and Poplar

HALLS AND PUBLIC BUILDINGS.

MbASONIC TEMPLE—518 Mal-

err

ROYAL ARCANUM HALL—566
Mulbe

SOUTHE&N CADETS ARMORY

—b667 Mulbe
H%S HALL—105 Cot-

ODD FELLO
ton ave

POST OFFICE—Corner Mulberry
and 3d

UNION HALL—454 Cotton ave

U.S. COURT HOUSE—Maulberry,
corner 3d

YOUNG MEN’S CHRIST1AN AS-
SOCIATION—456 1st

%
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LARGEST AND MOST COMPLETE ESTABLISHMENT SOUTHV ;

J. W. BURKE & CO,

MACON, GEORGIA.

Book and Job Printers.

Sterentypers, Rubher Stamp Manufactueees. ,
Blank Book Makers and Book Binders A

WHOLESALE AN RETAIL DEALERS IN
SCHOOL BOOKS, -
MISCELLANEOUS BOOKS,
BLANK BOOKS, e

Stationery and a.ncy‘ Goods of all kinds@

PICTURE FRAME MANUFACTURERS. ' my

Manufacturers’ Dealers in all Leading

PIANOS and ORGANS} .

ﬁ‘PsrsonnI-Guaranty given with all Instruments Sold.

F.

~ SPECIAL PRICES GIVEN ON S]

PIANOS, ORGANS, a
KNABE & CO., OHASE & 00.,

HALLET & DAVIS, CARPENTER,

CHASE & CO., CHICAGO COTTAGE,

EMERSON & CO., KIMBALL, ‘ L

PEEK & SON, WATERLOO. B:

1. W. BURKE & CO., 420 to 452 Second St, MACON, GAJl e




APPENDIX.

SHOLES
MACON CITY DIRECTORY,

1890-91.

Crry HALL, corner Cotton Avenue, First and Poplar streets.
MAYOR ELECTED second Saturday in December, 1888, for
two years. ,

THE CITY GOVERNMENT

Is composed of a Board of Aldermen, consisting of twelve (12)
members, elected every two years, in December. Regular
meeting, Tuesday, 8 o clock p. M.

CITY OF MACON.

MAayor—S. B. Price, elected December, 1888, for two years
salary, $2,600.
Board of Aldermen.
FIRST WARD—G. C. Conner, T. O. Chéstney, G. F. Wing.
SECOND WARD—A. Proudfit, M. Ojara, P. Harris.
THIRD WARD—R. H. Smith, W. RyCox, J. Dannenberg.

FOURTH WARD—H. C Aindall, H. McKervey, J. Boone.
Members receive $3.00 for attendance each meeting.

Members of the Bond Commission.

J. E. Jones, president; W. H. Ross, J. W. Burke, R. F.
Lawton, J. F. Hanson, Geo. B. Turpin, J. S. Baxter, R. H.
Brown, S. R. Jaques. Mayor Price and Alderman Cox ex of-
ficio members.




30 MACON CITY DIRECTORY.

Standing Committees of Council, 1890.

FinancE—W. R. Cox, T. O. Chestney, Joseph - Dannenberg,
G. C. Conner, R. H. Smith. _
Recorps AND AccouNts—T. O. Chestney, H. C. Tindall,
-

James Boone.
OrpiNaNcEs—Joseph Dannenberg, T. O. Chestney, Geo. F.

Wing.

PusLic ProrErTY—R. H. Smith, M. O’Hara, H. C. Tindall.

StrEETS—Alex. Proudfit, R. H. Smith, M. O’Hara.

Strrerr ENcRoACEMENTS—M. O’Hara, G. C. Conner, Peter
Harris. :

SipewarLks—Hugh McKervey, W. R. Cox, Alex. Proudfit.

CeMeTERIES—Geo. F. Wing, James Boone, Hugh McKervey.

M aREETs—James Boone, Joseph Dannenberg, Alex. Proudfit.

Licars—H. Tindall, W. R. Cox, T. O. Chestney.

Fire DeEparTMENT—G. C. Conner, R. H. Smith, M. O’Hara.

HosprraL AND CHARITY—Geo. F. Wing, Hugh McKervey,
Peter Harris.

PrinTiNG—Peter Harris, James Boone, Hugh MoKervey.

Warer SupPLY—G. C. Conner, Joseph Dannenberg, W. R.
Cox.

Officers.
TREASUFER—TAddison\R. Tinsley ; salary, $1,800.
CLERK—-Bridges Smith ; salary, $1,500.
ATTORNEY—Charles L. Bartlett} salary, $800.
RECORDER-—Hugh V: Washington ; salary, $800.
PHYSICIAN—E. G. Fefguson, M. D. ; salary, $700.
ENGINEE ndrick } salaty, $750.

—

s

ELECTRICIAN--Chas, Humphreys;salary, $1,200. :
SANITARY INS'PEU'ED'RSEﬁ’K. v/ Blue, Anthony Van-

nucoi ; salary, $80Q./
SEXTON—Dennis A. ‘Keating ; salgry, $900.
STREET OVERSEER—g‘mes B. Denton ; salary, $900
PARK KEEPER—F. T. Abel ; salgry, $1,000.
' CLERK OF MARKET—W. T. Nélson ; salary, $1,000.

Board of Health.

Dr. F. Walker, Chairman. i
" H. G."Cutter, J. H. Péllew, W. A. Davis, H, P. Westoott,
J. H."Hertz, M. Donahue, Alex. Reynolds, Geo."A. Dure.

‘The Mayor and Chairman of the Cemetery Comumittee and
Clerk of Council are ex officio members.

Regular meetings second and fourth Wednesdays in .each
month, at City Hall. :
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! i EDUCATIONAL.
Z - Board of Public Education.
i OrrIoE—465 Second.
~ TN OFFICERS. ’
. B - R. A Nisbet, president; J. H. Hertz, secretary; J. W.
Burke, treasurer.
Lo . MEMBERS. 3

- \ J. W. Burke, R. W. Cubbedge, J. W. Cabaniss, T. C.
Dempsey, }’ J. Gresham, p M. Gugel, J. H. Hertz,J. T. Nis-

it bet, R. AYNisbet, V. Powers, T. D. Tinsley, R. Rogers.
l’; . EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS.
e C. M. Wiley, Ordinary. 8. B. Price, Mayor of Macon :
a. A. L. Miller, Judge Superior Court,
y
4 STANDING COMMITTEES.
R FinaNcE—Rogers, Cabaniss, Miller.
2 TeacHERS AND TEXT Books—Tinsley, Hertz, Powers.
PRrROPERTY AND ScH0OL DisTrRrcrs—Cubbedge, Gugel,
Wiley.
City Schools.

B. M. Zettler, County and City superintendent; D. Q. Ab-
bott, assistant superintendent.

B0YS' HIGH SCHOOL—Cotton Ave, corner Spring. C.
B. Chapman, principal; Miss P. Stephens, Miss A.
Holmes, assistants.

GIRLS HIGH SCHOOL—Cotton ave., corner Spring.
Miss E. H. Merrill, principal; Miss 8. E. Gustin, Miss
Kate Gilbert, Miss R. Allen, Miss M. J. Cain, assistants.

ORANGE STREET SCHOOL—Orange, head of High.

‘ Miss C. L. Smith, principal; Miss M. McEvoy, Miss V.

Holmes, Miss F. Roberts, Miss E. Horton, Miss E. Barden,

Miss E. McAndrew, Miss P. Logan, assistants; Miss C.
Taylor, supernumerary. ‘

SECOND STREET SCHOOL—Second, corner Hawthorne.

Miss P. Wanneck, principal; Miss M. Hodgkins, Miss L.

Aultman, Miss E. C. Smith, Miss T. Peyser, Miss C.

oh Holmes, Mrs. L, Nagle, Miss M. Darrah, assistants ; Miss

Annie Laney, supernumerary.

B &
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WHITTLE SCHOOL—Mulberry, between Third and Fourth.
Mis. A. E. Kenan, principal; Mrs. P. F. Manson, Mrs.
A. A. Davis, Miss K. McKay, Miss Annie Persons, Miss
Merkel, assistants ; Miss Annie Pound, supernumerary.

ASH STREET SCHOOL—Ash, corner Calhoun. Mrs. C. -

H. Sheppard, principal ; Miss Nellie Sims, Miss Annie
Strayer, assistants.

CATHOLIC SCHOOL—Fourth, near Walnut. Sister Igna-
tius, principal; Sister M. Angela, assistant.

COLORED.
GREEN STREET SCHOOL—Monroe, corner Green. H.

J. T. Hudson, principal ; Mrs. H. J. T. ‘Hudson, Miss E. .

Johnson, Miss S. L. Pitts, Miss M. Williams, Miss M.
Bryant, assistants.

HAZEL STREET SCHOOL—Hazel, corner First. T. K.
Persley, principal; Miss J. Hooks, Miss L. Stephenson,

assistants..
SUBURBAN SCHOOLS—WHITE.

VINEVILLE SCHOOL—Miss M. Burghard, principal ; Miss
M. Edings, Mrs. A. Griffin, assistants.

SOUTH MACON SCHOOL—H. T. Conner, principal;
Miss A. Supple, Miss B. Pound, Miss A. M. Mallory,

Miss C. Hollis, Miss M. L. Hunt, assistants.
EAST MACON SCHOOL—C. W. Minor, principal ; Miss
R. Holmes, Miss E. Heard, assistants.
COLORED.

PLEASANT HILL SCHOOL—L. H. Williams, principal;
J. Patterson, Mrs. N. Braswell, assistants.

UNIONVILLE SCHOOL—A. A. Mathis, principal; Miss
A. R. Jones, assistant.

FIRE DEPARTMENT.

Organized as a paid department 1887, and is under the
management of the following

Fire Masters:
Mayor Price, Alderman Conner, Smith and O’Hara.

The city appropriates$30,000 annually for the support of

the department, which employs 3 steam engines, 3 reels, 1

ST ELRPLE |

- 8-
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hook and ladder truck, 12 horses and a force of 40 men, paid
as follows : The chiefispaid $1100 per annum, engineers
$900 each, captains $600, stokers $720, drivers $540, runners
$540. The department has 2,500 feet of hose in actual use,
with 2,000 feet in reserve. L. M. Jones, chief; J. H. Oli-
phant, driver for chief; D. H. Mullenix, superintendent alarm
system. :
Steamer No. 1.

Captain, J. W. DeVaughn; engineer, D. A. Deane; drivers,
J. MeMullen, C. McCrary; stoker, J. Boney; runners, J.
%aoglendon O Yarborough, C. Martin, W. Gevers, R.

urn. :

Steamer No. 2.
Captain, W. A. Jordan; engineer, B. Johnson; drivers, T.
Hanson, W. F. Ford; stoker, B. F. Bowles; runners, J. Stirks,
8. P. Smith, C. Brown, F. Hardin.

Steamer No. 4.
Captain, W. Burnett; engineer, J. Rainey; stoker, C. A.
Chandler; runners, W. Kilpatrick, J. Wester, F. Burnett, W.
R. Pearce, J. Smith.

Hook and Ladder Co.—New Trucks.
Captain, W. H. Holliman; driver, G. D. Brooks; runners,
F. Von Brixen, W. L. Johns, J. R. Bowles, W. W. Wall, C.
D. Hanson.

Fire Alarm Boxes.
Signal boxes from which alarms of fire are sounded are located
at convenient distances throughout the city, as follows :
Box 12 Second and Cherry.

% 13 Second and Walnut.

¢ 14 Third and Mulberry.

« 15 Fourth and Cherry.

« 16 Fifth and Ocmulgee.

“« 17C. R. R. Compress.

“ 18 Fourth and %Valnut.

¢ 21 Second and Plum.

¢« 23 Fourth and Plum.

“ 24C.R. R. Shops.

« 25 Third and Oak.

¢« 926 Third and Hawthorne.

« 27 Third and Elm.

« 28 Fourth and Hazel.

« 31 Firstand Mulberry.

4
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Box 82 Spring and Cherry.
“« 34 Npe:lvand Walnut. J.F

« 35 Orangeand Bond.
« 38 Jefferson and Madison.

H. Parker, J. W. Patterson, M, 8. Ray, D. G. Smith, G.
Wallace, R. Sheridan, W. M. Friddell, J. B. Andrews, 8.
Cowan, B. A. White, H. Winters, W. D. Winters, W.

sham.

« 4] City Hall. N
« 42 8pring and Plum.
« 43 Washington ave and Orange. v
¢« 45 Cotton ave and College.
« 46 Oglethorpe and College.
« 51 First and Oak.
« 52 Orange and Spring.
« 53 Calhoun and Ash. +
« 54 Teifair and Ash. R - Sch
« 56 Calhoun and Oglethorpe. AL
« ¢1 Bibb Mill No. 1.
« @2 Main and Clinton, East Macon. i
« 112 Seventh and Cherry. BA
« 916 Seventh and Poplar.
« 821 Orange and Georgia ave.
« 512 Bibb Mill No. 2. GE
Signals—Two taps, Superintendent’s test.
Three taps, noon.
Four taps, fire out. MI
Six taps, extra police to report.
fess
i, fess
POLICE DEPARTMENT. D.,
Headquarters, City Hall, Cotton ave, First and Poplar. ly,.
Including the chief, the regular foroe numbers 44 men, paid &
as follows : Chief, $1,400; First Lieutenant, $960; Second A.
Lieutenant; $960; Patrolmen, sergeants at barracks, special
and impounding officers, §$780 each. Chief, O. T. Kenan; 1
Lieutenants, C. M. Wood and F. P. Yeager. Brevet Lieu-
tenants, P. Murphy, W. W. Baughn.
Patrolmen. k!
J. H. Abel, T. H. Brown, W. H. Bonner, H. Bond, ‘Geo. il ess
Cherry, :W. G Daniel, T. H. Ellison, J. B. Edwards, W. L.J equ
Grace, G. W. Holmes, jr., C. H. Hautchins, B. Howard, O.
Jenkins, W, H. Jones, M. Kelley, P. MecCafferty, F. Mosely
B. McClusky, 8. Mack, J. J. P. Morrison, H. L. Paletho .%
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Station Sergeants.
J. P. Chapman, G. L. Henry.

Impoun Officer.
M. Jenkins. Beieting
Special Officer.
W. H. O’Pry.

ACADEMIES AND SCHOOLS.

(For Public Schools,- sce Educational, and for Private

Schools, see Business Directory.)

ALEXANDER FREE SCHOOL—Corner Second and Pine,
limited to 100 students. Founded by Elam Alexander.

' M. L. Parker, principal.

BALLARD NORMAL SCBOOL—(Colered.) Formally
Lewis Normal Institute. New, corner Pine. Mrs. Liva A.
Shaw, principal.

GEORGIA ACADEMY FOR THE BLIND—Virgil Pow-
ers, president;W. D. Williams, secretary and principal;
H. L. Jewett, treasurer. Orange, head of High.

MERCER UNIVERSITY—Ash, opposite Tattnall Square.
Facurry—Rev. G. A Nunnally, D. D., president, and pro-

fessor mental and moral philosophy; P. Sanford, LL. D., pro-

fessor mathematics and astronomy; J. E. Willet, M. D. LL.

D., professor physics, chemistry and geology; Rev. J. J. Brant-

lﬂ’ D. D., professor belles lettres and modern languages; W.

. Duggan, A. M., professor ancient languages; R. L. Ryals,

A. B., adjunct professor of mathematics.

THEOLOGIOCAL DEPARTMENT.
Rev. James G. Ryals, D. D., professor systematic theology.

LAW SCHOOL.

Hon. Emory Speer, LL. B., chairman, professor internation-
aland constitutional law; Walter B. Hill, A. M, B. L., prof-
essor common and statute law; C. P. Speer, A. M., professor
equity, jurisprudence, pleading and practice.

SUB-COLLEGIATE DEPARTMENT.
C. W. Steed, principal University High School.
| M. pe SALES ACADEMY—Corner Orange and Columbus.

Mother Genevieve, directress.
| §r. STA NISLA US COLLEGE—Forsyth road, beyond limits.

Rev. John Brislan, director.

1 e bt ™ juma o
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WESLEYAN FEMALE COLLEGE—College street, be- J§ |

tween Georgia and Washington avenues.

BoaRrD oF INsTrRUCTION—Rev. Wm, C. Bass, D. D., presi-
dent, and professor moral science and rhetoric; Joseph T. Der-
ry, A.M., professor ancient and modern languages; 5
A. M., professor natural science; Rev. C. E. Dowman, A.M.,prof.

mathematics and astronomy; Mrs. Alice Culler Cobb, A. M.,
professor English literature; Miss E. F. Andrews, A. M., pro- |

fessor French language and literature; Miss M. Emma Frazer,
A. M., teacher elocution; Miss E. M. Allen, Mrs. M. M. Burke,

assistants literary department; Miss Mary E. Mason, A. M,, |

teacher drawing and painting; J. H. Newman, musical director;
V. Czurda, Mrs. M. M. Burks, assistants in music; Mrs. T. W.
Newsome, domestic department.

ASYLUMS AND HOSPITALS.

APPLETON CHURCH HOME—(For ORPHAN GIRLS.)—

In charge of Sister Katherine. College, between Forsyth
and A ppleton avenue.

CENTRAL CITY HEALTH HOME—Mrs. R. E. Fuller,
M. D., proprietor; 630 Cotton avenue.

ROFF HOME, Vineville—Founded 1865, embraces 45 acres
donated by A. A. Roff, Esq., and numerous buildings, |
managed by Commissioners of Bibb Connty, and is a home
for both white and colored who are sick or unable to pro-

vide for themselves. H. B. Calloway, superintendent.

SOUTH GEORGIA ORPHANS' HOME—Founded 1873
by the M. E. Church, South, under the management of
and supported by the South Georgia Conference. The]

grounds embrace 95 acres on which has been erected a
commodious and substantial building at present sheltering
54 orphans. Situated near the Forsyth road, 1 mile from
the city. Rev. L. B. Payne, superintendent; Rev. P. 8.
Twitty, agent; Rev. S. P. Fain, manager.

BANKS.

CAPITAL BANK—456 Second. Incorporated 1874. Clapi-
tal $130,000. W. H. Virgin, president; N. M. Hodgkins,
cashier. Directors: W. H. Virgin, S. Weichselbaum, J.
W. Burke, E. 8. McLean, F. S. Johnson, J. Lane, W. K.
Price, W. D. Williams, W. W. Collins.

. R. Glenn,

2 kbt
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CENTRAL GEORGIA BANK. (State Depository.)—323
Third. Incorporated 1869. Capital $100,000; surplus
$5,000. R. H. Brown, president; W. R, Cox, vice-pres-
ident; T. O. Chestney, cashier. Directors: J. E. Jones, J.
S. Baxter, J. M. Johnston, W. R. Cox, R. H. Brown.

EXCHANGE BANK—502-504 Cherry. Incorporated 1870.
Ca}]);tal and surplus $550,000. H. J. Lamar, president;
G. B. Turpin, vice-president; J. W. Cabaniss, cashier; J.
J. Cobb, assistant. Directors: H. J. Lamar, G. B. Turpin,
W. R. Rogers, L. W. Hunt, S. R. Jaques, R. H. Brown,
S. Waxelbaum, W. G. Solomon, J. Dannenberg.

FIRST NATIONAL BANK—371 Second. Incorporated
1865. Capital and surplus $155,000; I. C. Plant, presi-
dent; R. H. Plant, vice-president; W. W. Wrigley, cashier;
G. H. Plant, assistant; Directors: I. C Plant, R. H. Plant,
H. L. Jewett, L. M. Felton, G. H. Plant, L. Williams,
W. B. Dinsmore, H. B. Plant.

MACON SAVINGS BANK—570 Mulberry. Incorporated
1874. Capital $100,000; surplus $14,000; J. M. Board-
man, president; H. G. Cutter, vice-president; H. T. Pow-
ell, cashier. Directors: J. M. Boardman, H. G. Cattter,
A. E. Boardman, F. E. Bruhl, Tracy Baxter, S. Altmay-
er, H. T. Powell.

MERCHANTS NATIONAL BANK—356 Second. In-
corporated 1887. Capital $100,000; surplus $11,000; R.
F. Lawton, president; L. P. Hillyer, cashier. Directors:
W. W. Brown, L. P. Hillyer, R. F. Lawton, W. A.
Davis, Roff Sims, A. B. Small, W. B. Sparks, W. T.
Johnston. :

UNION SAVINGS BANK & TRUST CO.—502-504 Cher-
ry. Incorporated 1890. Capital $125,000. H. J. Lamar,
president; G. B. Turpin, vice-president; J. W. Cabaniss,
cashier; J. J. Cobb, assistant cashier. Directors: H. J.
Lamar, G. B. Turpin, S. R. Jaques, W. R. Rogers, L.
W. Hunt, S. Waxelbaum, J. Dannenberg, W, G. Solo-
mon, R. H. Brown, T. C. Burke, H. Horne, M. Nuss-
baum, S. B, Lewis, W. A. Doody, D. M. Gugel.

BOARD OF TRADE.

MACON BOARD OF TRADE—404 Cherry. Organized,
June, 1883 ; membership, 116. B. C. Smith, president;
G. T. Kershaw, secretary and treasurer. Directors, S. R.
Jaques, W. A. Doody, J. P. Roosevelt, A Lilienthal, W.
H. Virgin, G. W. Duncan.
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BOARD OF UNDERWRITERS.
FIRE UNDERWRITERS’ ASSOCIATION OF MACON,
GA.—G. C. Conner, president; J. B. Cobb, vice-president;

" George B. Jewett,secretary and treasurer. Monthly meet-
ing third Monday at 456 2d.

BUILDING AND LOAN ASSOCIATIONS.

BIBB LOAN AND BUILDING ASSOCIATION—Office
3563 3d. J, W. Burke, president; Geo. W. Burr, secretary
and treasurer. Directors: N. M. Hodgkins, G. B. Turpin, ,
J. B. Cobb,J. Boone, B. M.. Zettler, T. O. Chestney. \

BIBB REAL ESTATE AND IMPROVEMENT CO.—
Office, 458 3d. N. M. Hodgkins, jpresident; R. 8. Col-
lins, secretary and treasurer. Directors: G. M. Davis, N.
M. Hodgkins, A. Gibian, H. Burns, L. E. Culver, E. 8.
McLean, W. Nelson, G, C. Price, R. E. Sheridan, O. W.
Thompson, C. C. Balkcom.

CENTRAL CITY LOAN AND TRUST ASSOCIATION—
Office, 363 3d. W. H. Ross, president; Geo. W. Burr,
cashier. Directors: W. H. Ross, J. Ingalls, J. W, Caba-
niss, L, W. Hunt, A. Gibian.

MUTUAL BUILDING AND LOAN ASSOCIATIQN_
Office, 467 2d. W. C. Singleton, president; R. W. Cub-
bedge, secretary and treasurer.

OCMULGEE LAND IMPROVEMENT CO.—Office, 516
Mulberry. J.C. McBurney, president; J. S. Baxter, vice-
president; H. G.. Cutter, secretary and treasurer. Direc-
tors: J. 8. Baxter, W. H. Virgin, H. G. Cutter, J. W. Cab-
aniss, H. Horne, J. D. Hudgins, G. W. Gustin, G. W.
Duncan, T. C. Hendrix, L. W. Hollingsworth, J. C.
McBurney.

PROGRESS LOAN, IMPROVEMENT AND MANU-
FACTURING CO.—Office, 358 2d. Isaac Hardeman,
president; G. W. Duncan, vice-president; H. Horne, secre-
tary, treasurer and manager. Directors: Isaac Hardeman,
G. W. Duncan, W. G. Solomon, G. T. Harris, J. Dannen-
lﬁerg, J. D. Hough, W. H. Whitehead, T. C. Burke, H.

orne,

YOUNG MEN’S SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIA-
TION—Office, 502-504 Cherry. Roff Sims, president;
J. J. Cobb, secretary and treasurer. Directors: Roff Sims,
;}. Si Hoge, I. Flatau, M. Harris, W. T. Morgan, M. H.

aylor.




t‘ﬂﬁ

MACON CITY DIRECTORY. .39

CEMETERIES.

OAK RIDGE—Northwestern part of the city. George A.
Dure, treasurer; office, 466 Cherry.

RIVERSIDE—-Oﬁoe, 153-156 Madison. R. E. Park, presi-
dent; N. M. Hodgkins, secretary and treasurer; Thos. J.
Andersen, superintendent.

ROSE HILL—Northwestern part of city. George A. Dure,
‘treasurer; office, 456 Cherry.

CHURCHES.
Baptist.
FIRST CHURCH—Head of Poplar. Rev. E. W. Warren,
pastor.
SECOND CHURCH—2d, corner Elm. Rev.J. J. Hyman,
pastor.
WARREN CHAPEL—East Macon. Rev. J. P. Coates,
pastor.
TRINITY CHURCH—East Macon. Rev. B. Patterson,
pastor.
COLORED.

FIRST CHURCH—New, corner Plum. Rev. T. M. Rob-
inson, pastor.

FRIENDSHIP CHURCH—1st, corner Hazel. Rev. E. H.
Hall, p ;

FULTON CHURCH—2d corner Hawthorne. Rev. T.

Turner, pastor.

HARMONIA CHURCH-—Vineville.  Rev. R. Talley,

HOPEWELL CHURCH—310 Cherry. Rev, B. Dupree,
pastor.

Mr. MORIAH CHURCH--131 Flanders, East Macon.
Rev. H. Hall, pastor.

Mr. OLIVE CHURCH—-961 Oglethorpe. Rev. J. Davis,
pastor.

St. LUKE CHURCH—616 Flanders. Rev. W. Glover,

SIL AM ‘CHURCH—Unionville. Rev. T. Jolly, pastor.

Christian.

CHRISTIAN CHURCH—626 Walnut. Rev. J. W. B.
Smith, pastor.




40 MACON CITY DIRECTORY.

Congregational.
: COLORED.
FIRST CHURCH-—New, corner Pine. Rev. J. R. McLean,
pastor.
Episcopal.

CHRIST CHURCH—520 Walnut. Rev. F. F. Reese, rector.
ST. BARNABAS CHAPEL—Third, south of Hazel. Rev.

Barnwell, rector.
ST. JOHN’S CHURCH—East Macon.
ST. PAUL’S CHURCH—College, corner Forsyth. Rev. W

D. Powers, rector.

Hebrew. °*

CONGREGATION BETH-ISRAEL—Synagogue—2d, cor-
ner Poplar. F. Farber, rabbi.

Methodist.
CENTENARY CHURCH—Ross, corner Ash. Rev, W. E.
Vaughn, pastor. '
EAST MACON CHURCH—East Macon. Rev. H. A.
Hodges, pastor.

FIRST STREET CHURCH—F'irst, east of Arch. Rev. B.
F. Breedlove, pastor.

GRACE CHURCH—3567 Oak. Rev. T. B. Kemp, pastor.

MULBERRY STREET CHURCH—Mulberry, corner First.
Rev, T. R. Kendall, pastor.

SOUTH MACON CHURCH—Windsor Hill. Rev. Wesley
Lane, pastor. '

COLORED.

PLEASANT HILL CHURCH—Jones, near Holt. Rev. H.
C. Boyd, pastor.

ST. PAUL’S CHURCH—East Macon. Rev. D. K. Knight,
pastor.

STEWART A. M. E. CHURCH—Cotton av., corner Spring.
Rev. L. H. Smith, pastor.

WARREN CHAPEL—Pleasant Hill. Rev. C. R. Buffing-

ton, pastor.
WASHINGTON AVE. CHURCH—255 Washington ave.

Presbyterian.

FIRST CHURCH—Mulberry,corner First. Rev. W. B. Jen- |

nings, pastor.
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SECCND CHURCH—Ash, corner Calhoun. Rey. S. L.

Morris, pastor.

COLORED
WASHINGTON AVE. CHURCH—Washington ave. Rev.
L. J. Miller, pastor.
Primitive Baptist.
PRIMITIVE BAPTIST CHURCH—Third, south of Wind-
sor. Rev. T. Reynolds, pastor.
COLORED.
PRIMITIVE BAPTIST CHURCH—Hazel, corner Divis-
ion. Rev. M. York, pastor.
Roman Catholie.

ST. JOSEPH’S CHURCH—Fourth, north of Mulberry.
Rev. Joseph Winkelreid, S. J., pastor.

CLUBS AND SOCIETIES.

Agricultural.

AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY OF GEORGIA—Organ-
ized 1845; reorganized 1869. Permanent location of
Fairs at Central City Park. President, J. O. Waddell,
Cedartown ; secretary, R. W. Jemison, Macon ; treasurer,
R. 8. Powell, Barnesville.

Dramatic.

MACON DRAMATIC ASSOCIATION—S. A. C. Everett,
president; J. S. Rodgers, secretary and treasurer; A. Craig
Palmer, stage manager.

Gun.
MACON GUN CLUB—J. L. Cook, president; A. L. Butts,
vice-president.

‘ Literary.

MACON ATHZANEUM—Meets Friday evenings at homes
of members. 'W. B. Hill, president; J. T. Derry, secre-

tary ; C. T. King, treasurer.

MACON LITERARY AND PHILOSOPHICAL SO-
CIETY—Meets at Public Library Building. Emory
Speer, president; W. B. Hill, vice-president; W. McKay,
Becreturysand treasurer. ' :
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STANDARD LITERARY ASSOCIATION—Meets at
homes of members. S. P. Hecht, president; E. A. Cohen,
vice-president; H. M. Glass, secretary and treasurer.

Medical.

MACON MEDICAL SOCIETY—Meets first Tuesday each
month at homes of members. W. R. Winchester, M. D.,
president; R. O. Cotter, M. D., vice-president; H. P.
Derry, M. D., secretary and treasurer.

: Political. ‘
YOUNG MEN’S DEMOCRATIC LEAGUE—Meets upon
call. W. A. Davis, president; Roff Sims, 1st vice-presi-
dent; A. R. Freeman, 2d vice-pregident; H. V. Wash-
ington, 3d vice-president; S. A. Crump, secretary ; I. Fla-

tau, treasurer.

Social.

COMMERCIAL CLUB—453 Cherry. 8. R. Jaques, presi-
dent, W. A. Doody, vice-president; S. A. Reid, secretary;
C. H. Hall, Jr., treasurer. Governing committee: .J. F.
Hanson, W. H. Ross, A. Proudfit, W. A. Doody, S. R.
Jaques.

PROGRESS CLUB—Cotton av., corner Cherry. J. H.
Hertz, president; J. Waxelbaum, vice-president; E. A.
Waxelbaum, secretary and treasurer. Governing commit-
tee: C, Wachtel, J.” Maas, A. Lesser, C. J. Seisel, W.
Wolff, I. Thorner, L. J. Lilienthal, H. Peyser. :

TEUTONIA CLUB—510 Mulberry. John Wald, president;
H. P. Loh, vice-president; A. Dohn, secretary; H. Behr,
treasurer. i

THE GERMAN CLUB—Paul T. Hill, president; L. J.
Anderson, secretary; C. A. Caldwell, treasurer.

EXPRESS COMPANIES.

SOUTHERN EXPRESS CO.—520 Fourth. George P.
Clarke, agent. .

INCORPORATED COMPANIES.

BIBB MANUFACTURING CO.—Mill No. 1, Fifth, Eas
Macon; No. 2, Oglethorpe, corner First. H. M. Comer
president; J. F'. Hanson, agent.




